
October 2021 Solicitation Questions and Responses
Solicitation Project Question Response
NC-01 1590-14-03 Who will prepare the TPP? Consultant

OBOEC-01 0667-14-36
Are firms that were selected for the OBOEC Master Contracts, in the April 2021 
Solicitation, eligible for selection for OBOEC-01? Yes

OBOEC-01 0667-14-36 Is this a full-time position? Likely two positions; one full-time.
OBOEC-01 0667-14-36 Is this a one-year contract with an option to renew for a second-year? Yes

OBOEC-01 0667-14-36 Will the employee be required to work in a DBE office in either Madison or Milwaukee? No
OBOEC-01 0667-14-36 Is this an on-site or off-site position? Off-site; occasional commute to WisDOT offices.

SW-03 3576-01-02 Will the consultant or the City be doing the design for the sanitary water?
City
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